

DAMIAN DERLECKI

JUNIOR REACT DEVELOPER

Olsztyn, Poland, damianderlecki04@gmail.com, +48 574 532 749

<https://dmqq.pl> <https://github.com/DMQQ> <https://www.linkedin.com/in/damian-derlecki/>

ABOUT ME

Programming Technician graduate with 5 years of coding experience. Eager to launch my development career as a Frontend, Backend, or Mobile Developer. Proven ability to build full-stack projects using React, TypeScript, React Native, Node.js, and NestJS.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Visbro Personal Solutions (Freelance)

Jan 2024 - Apr 2024

- Designed and developed a multi-lingual web application for German recruiting company using Next.js, Typescript and serverless functions
- Integrated the application with an external NINOX low code platform

Wirtualna Polska SA (Internship)

Dec 2022 - Jan 2023

- Configuring virtual machines on Linux
- Monitoring operations of virtual machines using Zabbix

Artneo (Internship)

Feb 2022 - Mar 2022

- Frontend and backend development of marketplace application in Next.js, NestJS and Typescript
 - Resolving issues and tracking tasks progress via Trello
-

EDUCATION

Programming technician

Zespół Szkół Elektronicznych i Telekomunikacyjnych w Olsztynie

Sep 2019 - April 2024

PROJECTS

Mobile shopping app & backend (React Native, Typescript, Expo, NestJS, MySQL)

Developed a full-stack app using React Native (Expo). The Nest.js backend employs MySQL with TypeORM for data management and provides a GraphQL API for efficient communication. Users can create accounts, manage them, and make in-app payments with Stripe. They can also follow products to receive notifications about updates, view purchase history, and more.

Marketplace website & backend (React, Next.js, Typescript, NestJS, MySQL, Typeorm)

E-commerce web app built with Next.js and TailwindCSS, featuring a Nest.js backend with a MySQL database and TypeORM. Users can authenticate with JWT tokens (Bcrypt for password hashing), manage accounts with purchase and sale history. Secure in-app payments are powered by the Stripe API. Manage favorite products with a dedicated list and enjoy features like selling products and managing listings. This app utilizes a REST API provided by the backend server. Built with a team during our month-long internship.

MyLife mobile app & backend (React Native, Typescript, NestJS, MySQL, GraphQL)

This mobile app project merges React Native with a NestJS backend employing GraphQL, interfaced with a MySQL database. Featuring a range of functions, it offers a task reminder with push notifications, a secure notes section, an expense management wallet, and a workout tracker. Additionally, it incorporates user authentication for enhanced security.

Recruiting website for Visbro (React, Next.js, Typescript, Tailwindcss, next-intl)

Next.js website for a German recruiting company, designed and built to meet their specific requirements. Offers 10+ native translations (including Polish, English, German, and Arabic). Utilizes Yup & Formik for robust form validation. Data management and job offers are powered by a REST API provided by Ninox Cloud API. Optimized for performance and SEO with a Lighthouse score between 90-100. Leverages TailwindCSS for styling and Next.js Intl for translations. Includes a fully responsive design for mobile and desktop. Self-built and designed.

Movie picker app & backend (React Native, Typescript, Express, Websockets)

Mobile app for picking movies with friends. Creating rooms with different categories and filters, changing language of the app. Swiping left or right to manage your preferences and match with the rest of the group. Joining the room by scanning QR Code or entering it manually. Movies are provided by TheMovieDB API.

SKILLS

- React, React Native, Javascript (ES6+), Typescript, Node, NestJS, Express, Typeorm, MySQL, Expo, GraphQL, REST, React Navigation, Apollo Client, Redux, Jest, RTL, CSS3, SCSS, TailwindCSS, HTML5, Postman, GIT, Android Studio, Linux, Agile, SPA

LANGUAGES

- English (B2+)
- Polish (Native)

CERTIFICATES

- INF.04 - Designing, Programming and Testing applications
- INF.03 - Creating and administering web applications
- Programming technician degree (EU)

I agree to the processing of personal data provided in this document for realising the recruitment process pursuant to the Personal Data Protection Act of 10 May 2018 (Journal of Laws 2018, item 1000) and in agreement with Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 April 2016 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data, and repealing Directive 95/46/EC (General Data Protection Regulation).